
Sir: 

The Bureau forwards to- day by frei ght to your add ress, 

______ two boxes containing two tripods intended for use in t a king 

reciprocal beer in~s when swin~ing shi p for compass deviations . 

These tripods may be loaned to any vessel of the Navy to fa­

cilitate their observations e i ther at the compass buoys to 

be set in Coddington Cove , or when stoaming in a ci r cle in 

Narragansett Bay; afte r wh ich they will be returned to Coast­

Ar 1 s Harbor Island, r epa cked in tho boxes in which they a re 

at present . Be plea~ed to have them kept under cover. 

of Bureau. 

Con1100 do re 

s . B. Luce, U. s. N., 

Pres i dent Naval War College , 

Newport, R. I. 




